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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EXAMINEES :
1) ufenef weuem oA Uga - umt W AR ifHera: ford |

Candidate must write first his / her Roll No. on the question paper
compulsorily.

2) | U9 g A A |
All the questions are compulsory to attempt.
3) Uk UYH T I & TE STR-YiEaeht | & ford |

Write the answer to each question in the given answer-book only.
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us - A
Section — A
Freferfad o 36 @ P < - [5x1=5]
Choose correct option of the following questions.
1) =49 S s < g9 &AM R? [1]
(31) Microsoft (&) IBM
(@) WhatsApp (8) Google

Which of the following is the name of a Search Engine?

(A) Microsoft (B) IBM
(C) WhatsApp (D) Google
2) FRe HARE W IEE 7 [1]
(31) WordPad (&) Excel
(@) WhatsApp (8) Google

Example of Instant messaging is -

(A) WordPad (B) Excel
(C) WhatsApp (D) Google
3) ERP fren &1 ggd Tohd g1 STt 87 [1]
(31) gz (@) e
(|) wheem (3) =weEE
What is called as heart of ERP system?
(A) Information (B) Employees
(C) Customer (D) Database
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4) ATIH T < Adce AT 21 27
(31) Tax
(@) Total
What is the meaning of T' in ATI?
(A) Tax
(C) Total

5) foenfeEi i ugrs o o URa A & fore oraeht srexa gt 27

(1) Learning style

(@) Socio-Culture background

(&) Tender

(3) Time

(B) Tender
(D) Time

(=) Personality

(2) All of above

What is required to motivate students to learn?

(A) Learning style

(C) Socio-Culture background

(B) Personality
(D) All of above

e -d
Section — B
Tk Tl i gfd HifTe —
Fill in the blanks -
6) LANHIGAM ....covnvnnnnnn 2
(Freret Tftan Veeeh /| Tiete uRen Jeaeh)

Full name of LAN is

(Local Area Network / Latest Area Network)
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7) AR HEnER R U 1 3T feRa ST |
(eIt / Tr=)
is used to do online meeting.
(Calendar / Watch)
8) Insightful Theory of Learning ................. Adg|

(Kohler / Newton)
Insightful Theory of Learning is propounded by
(Kohler / Newton)

9) EMD®IQUAM ..ooveennvrrennnnnn 2
(Early Money Drawl / Earnest Money Deposit)
Full Name of EMD is

(Early Money Drawl / Earnest Money Deposit)

10) ETO " qae e .......... 2
(TeTIEA—Z - TR/ Fofifror—g-aTR)
Meaning of ETO is

(Enterprise-to-offer / Engineer-to-order)

11) 1 Byte® ............. bits Ea ¥ |

bits are there in 1 Byte.

4/8)
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13)

14)

15)

16)

V - 104 (D& D)

(Ervfiehgaret / ogHifam)
Memory is made up of

(Semiconductor / Aluminium)

(@ / )
1s good for health.
(Yoga / Smoking)

(Request for Proposal / Read Post)
Full Name of REP is :
(Request for Proposal / Read Post)

foremeft @ S arek it Fferdl @M & A .

(STitere =1k / =gH)

To develop quality of team work in Student

(Project Work / Argument)

(379 / I3eYR)

Mouse is an

(Input / Output)

(CPU / wie=R)

Group of files is called

(CPU / Folder)
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©us - "

Section — C

FrafeRem amernt & @A (V) @@ = () e @ Fema emet - [6 x V2= 3]
Mark right (v') or wrong (X) in front of the following statements -
18) wiFeaRR 3 YHR o g ¢ | [2]

Softwares are of two types.

19) WWW 1 901 9™ de€ 9« 9a ¢ | [V2]
Full Name of WWW is World Web Web.

2(0) THH UhR & ATFEAE Ush T ATFaT Uehsl hagelld @ | [V2]

Same type of Softwares are Collectively called as Software package.

21) @ & U THR e B R | [Va]

'Reading’ is a type of Learning.

22) Uk e ERHE IUANTRAl FTFRA TE g1 S | [2]

A tender document should not be user friendly.

23) aREE U TR k1 T 2 | [V2]

Virus is a type of program.
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YR 99 - [2 x 2V2 = 5]
Short answer type questions -
24) Tt oft AiTeamR Yohet <hl HEcaqut Qe Hi-E! gt 87 [2V4]

What are the Important Characteristics of any Software package?

25) Learning & =R ¥ faRau | [2V5]

Write about Learning.

QU - 3
Section — D
&% g8 # sm difve - [1x5=35]
Give answer in one page -
26) ERP &% an # foqa &4 ® |weis | [3]
Explain about ERP in detail.
Fgar/OR

CPU @ sciieh SRR SATST Ue ffrst Wrmt it awEmsn |

Draw block diagram of CPU and explain its Various parts.
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